
   

    
 

Darren Allison 
G Webb Haulage Ltd 
Station Road 
Longstanton 
Cambridgeshire 
CB24 3DS 

 
Emailed to: darren@gwebb.uk.com  
 
Our Ref B12/18 
Date 10

th
 December 2018 

 
Dear Mr Allison, 
 
The Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999 

The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016 
 

Reference: B12/18 

Operator: G Webb Haulage Ltd 

Installation: Sandvik QJ341 PLUS Jaw Crusher – Serial No QJ341 - 10006    
 
Your application for an environmental permit in respect of a mobile crusher has been received 
and has been considered duly made. 
 
The application form and supporting documents will be placed on the public register and this 
department will send out consultation requests to any organisations or other interested parties if 
relevant.  Any comments we receive will be considered when the permit conditions are drafted.  
A copy of the draft permit will be sent to yourself for consultation. 
 
If you have any questions please contact me at the number below. 

 
Yours sincerely 

 
C. Braybrook 

 
Claire Braybrook  Environmental Protection Officer 
Environmental Health 
Tel  01480 388284 | Fax  01480 388361 
E-mail: claire.braybrook@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 
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